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August 18, 2017 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

BID No. & Title: 38-017 FOOD, LAUNDRY & COMMISSARY SERVICE 
 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or additions/deletions 
to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in preparing the proposal and shall 
be part of the contract.   

CLARIFICATION 
 

1. Can we get a copy of the last 90 days of invoicing the current vendor has billed county for food 
service and laundry? 
A. See Attached. 

2. Can we get a copy of the current ODR menu?  
A. See Attached. 

3. Can we get a copy of the current inmate menu?  
A. See Attached. 

4. Can we get a list of all equipment owned by the county and the working condition of those items in 
the food service area?  
A. Equipment will be available for observation during walk through all equipment will be 
in working order for whom ever is awarded the contract. 

5. Can we get a copy of the commissary items offered to the inmates for purchase?  
A. See Attached.  

6. How many inmates work in the kitchen per shift?  
A. 13-15 for one shift per day. 

7. How many inmates work in the commissary area per shift? 
A. 2-3 for one shift per day. 

8. How many pounds does the current vendor bill the county for in the inmate laundry area? 
A. None. 

9. Please confirm that a bid for commissary services only can be submitted?  
A. Yes. 

10. Please provide the monthly Average Daily Population per month over the last year.  
A. 504. 

11. What is the rated capacity of the Facility?  
A. 640. 

12. Are all inmates housed in a single facility?  
A. Yes. 

13. Please confirm the current commission rate on commissary sales is 23.5%?  
A. Yes.  



 

14. How many orders per month, over the last three months, have been placed through the commissary?   
A. Not able to determine how many order have been placed.  

15. Can a sales report similar to the one included in the RFP be provided for Jan-July of 2017?  
A. No. 

16. Please provide the current commissary list with pricing from the existing vendor?   
A. See attached.  

17. If a current menu is to be provided, do the prices listed include sales tax?  
A. Yes.  

18. Is the Facility tobacco free?  
A. Yes. 

19. Please confirm that the county currently uses the New World JMS for banking and that the 
commissary vendor is expected to interface with New World for debiting accounts for commissary 
orders.  
A. Yes. 

20. Can a contact with New World be provided to discuss the interface needs?  
A. Contact Jason Jenson 248-269-1000 ext 1661. 

21. Do the inmates currently place orders via kiosks in the housing units?  
A. Yes. 

22. If so, Who is the provider of these kiosks and are they used for video visitation or any other service?  
A. Aramark and no they are not used for video visitation.  

23. Does the current kiosk have the capability of reading the inmate bar code wristband?  Is this 
capability currently being utilized? Providing this capability is expensive. Does the county want each 
vendor to account for this cost in their pro-forma? 
A. No .  

24. Does the current kiosk have the capability to scramble the keypad?  
A. No. 

25. If not, how do inmates place commissary orders?  
A. By using a unique pin number that is given to each detainee.  

26. The RFP states there are 10 housing units – is this the number of kiosks to be included in the 
proposal?  
A. There are 10 housing units plus a medical unit so there would be 11 kiosks.  

27. Does the current vendor offer a Family and Friends package program? If so, what were the gross 
sales from this program for the time period 1/1/2017-7/31/2017?  
A. Approximately $31,037.00. 

28. The RFP states, “Indigent kits will be the responsibility of the successful Bidder”. Does this pertain 
to the ordering and distribution of the kits, or the cost of the kits (meaning the bidder will be expected 
to absorb the cost)?   
A. The successful bidder will be responsible for ordering and distribution of the kits. 

29. How many kits were provided by the current vendor over the previous 6 months?  
A. Average of 500 per month. 

30. How many full-time employees does the current vendor utilize to provide the commissary service?  
A. 1 full-time. 

31. How many part-time employees does the current vendor utilize to provide the commissary service? 
A. 2 part-time. 

32. Who is the current provider of the inmate phone service? Please provide the following: Company, 
phone and contacts info:  
A. IC Solutions. Vince Lawrita, (314)264-2960, at VLAURITA@ICSOLUTIONS.COM 

33. Please list the denominations of phone cards currently sold. 
A. $12, $22, etc. 

34. Are inmates only able to order phone cards twice per week via commissary?  
A. Yes. 
  



 

36. Would the county be interested in moving toward selling phone time\calls electronically, possibly 
even direct-debit, and getting away from phone cards?  
A. No. 

37. Please provide the quantity of each piece of hardware being requested by the County? 
A. PCs: n/a, Printers: n/a, Scanner: n/a, Pod Kiosks: 11, Lobby/Deposit Kiosks: 1 
 Booking Kiosks: 1.  

38. Will the vendor be allowed to place their equipment on the county’s network?  
A. Yes. 

39. Is there a wireless network that the vendor would be able to access?  
A. No. 

40. If the vendor chose to install their own network, would this be acceptable? If so, how many data 
closets would a switch need to be placed in to complete the network? 
A. Yes, it is unknown.   

41. Will the vendor have to provide their own internet service? If so, who is the county’s ISP? 
A. Yes, it is unknown.  

42. Does Cat5/6 cabling exist in all the housing units that are to have a kiosk installed? If no, who is 
responsible for the cost to have the cabling installed?  
A. Yes. 

43. Will the county secure the kiosks to the wall or will this be the vendor’s responsibility?  
A. Vendor’s responsibility. 

44. Who will be responsible for removing the cash from the lobby kiosk?  
A. Vendor’s responsibility. 

45. Who will be responsible for removing the cash from the booking kiosk (if applicable)?  
A. Vendor’s responsibility. 

46. What is the current fee structure for lobby kiosks deposits?  
A. Cash and Credit. 

47. Would the county be receptive to an in-unit, direct-debit vending service where inmates could order 
product directly from their funds in the banking system?  
A. The county would be open to the idea. 

48. Does the county currently utilize a tablet program? If so, who is the provider? 
A. Currently in a pilot program.  EDOVO is the provider. 

49. In lieu of providing kiosks in the housing units, would it be acceptable for the commissary vendor to 
work with the provider of the tablets, to allow access to their kiosk application via the tablet? 
A. No. 

50. If not, is the county interested in a tablet program being proposed as part of this RFP process?  
A. No. 

51. The RFP Terms and Conditions #28 (pg. 6) states that a bid bond is not applicable to Bid 38-017, 
however, under #1 Required Sections (pg.26) Bid Bond is listed as a required section.  Please 
confirm if a bid bond is required to be submitted with bid. 
A.  Bid Bond is not a require submittal. 
 
 
Please submit your bid response accordingly and confirm your receipt of Addendum 1.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tim Keovongsak, Buyer II 
Kane County Purchasing Department 
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